
 
 

 

 

 
BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020 

 
APPLICATION FOR A PAVEMENT LICENCE 

 

 
Winchester City Council has received an application from Number 60 Limited for a 
Pavement Licence under the Business and Planning Act 2020.  
 
The application proposes to place furniture outside 60 High Street, Bishops Waltham, 
Southampton, Hampshire SO32 1AB  
 
 

 
Days/Times:  
 

8:30:00 and 22:00:00 Monday to Sunday inclusive 
 

Type of Furniture:   
 

Use of Furniture:  For consumption and service of food and drink.  

 
 
Any person who wishes to submit representations in connection with this application 
should send their representations in writing to licensing@winchester.gov.uk, to arrive no 
later than 04th December 2024. Representations will be taken into consideration in the 
determination of the application.  
 
 
Attached: Application form and site plan.   
 
The applicant has also provided the following documents, which are available upon 
request:  
 
Public Liability  
Frontages Consent  

mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk
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Kate Norris-Hill

From: yourwinchester@winchester.gov.uk
Sent: 11 November 2024 14:54
To: Licensing
Subject: Your Winchester - A new Pavement Licence report has been submitted - CSC21970490

Categories: Kate

 
Please be aware this email suggests that it has come from within your organisation, it was 
actually sent from an external source, and therefore may or may not be genuine. Should you 
have any concerns about the integrity of this email then please report it immediately to the IT 
Service Desk. 
 

 

  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

 

   

  

Hello Licensing,  
   
A new service request has been submitted. Please review the below information.  
   

  
Number CSC21970490 
Type Pavement Licence 

   
Customer Details  
   

  

Name  
Mobile Phone  
Home Phone - 
Email Address no.60@outlook.com  

Address England, United Kingdom 
   
Information  
   

  

Title 
Mr  
First Name 

 
Last Name 

 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Business Name (if applying as a business) 
Number 60 Limited  
Home or business address 
60 High Street, Bishops Waltham  
Postcode 
SO32 1AB  
Telephone number 

 01489896600 
Email address 
no.60@outlook.com  
Name of Premises 
No.60 Coffee & Wine Bar  
Premises address 
60 High Street, Bishops Waltham  
Postcode 
SO32 1AB  
Type of premises  
Cafe/Bar  
Do you intend to place furniture on any street / area which is not directly in front of your premises?  
No  
Do you have a Premises Licence?  
Yes  
If yes, please provide the Premises Licence reference number 
PREM423  
Nature of interest in the business 
Owner  
Name of freeholder 
H Gardner  
Address of freeholder 
1 Maple Drive, Bookham  
Post code 
KT23 4AX  
Days requested (e.g. Monday to Sunday) 
Monday to Sunday  
Times Requested (e.g. 11:00 to 18:00 each day) 
0830 to 2200 each day  
Describe the details below 
hand made thin real wood table and two metal chairs x 2 , also 2 empty small beer barrels with a plant pot on the top , with 
plant in ,  
Please describe the purpose for which the furniture will be used 
Occasional seating to drink coffee/tea , a rest seat for the elderly dog walkers ,  
Name of company providing public liability insurance cover 
AXA  
I have read and agree to the above declaration 
I agree  
Payment Selection 

No Product Price Quantity Description Reference Total

1 
Catering Furniture on Highway (temporary ) 
(1 Application) 

100 1 
Catering Furniture on 
Highway 

 

     Total Tax 

     Grand 
total 

 

Make Payment 

Transaction summary 
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Status CONFIRM - (Payment received) 
Amount £100.00 
Receipt number 36860 
Authorisation code 011302 
  

Attachment  
  

  

(#1778723851) PL Certificate - Tradesman & Professionals Renewal Policy from AXA.pdf (Download)  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
In cident 
image

 

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

 

Plan.pdf (Download)  
  

Thank you for your enquiry. A member of the team will review your request and be in touch soon. 

   

Thank you for using Your Winchester 

   
Click here to view this request on mobile application.  

 

   
If you would like further information about Your Winchester, or you would like to give us feedback, please email 

customerservice@winchester.gov.uk. For more information about Winchester City Council, please visit 
https://scanner.topsec.com/?d=2475&r=show&u=www.winchester.gov.uk&t=8502955ffbafcf3ef22730fffc71a082d9fd6a56.

 

 




